UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO!
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JAN 28 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Files

FROM: R. Neal Moore, Sr. Licensing Officer
Export/Import and International
Safeguards, 0QIP

S'IBJECT: IMPORT OF SEALED SOURCE CONTAINING TRITIUM IB80021

On December 12, 1980, Philips Electronic Instruments, Inc., requested a license
authorizing the import of sealed sources, each containing 250 millicures of
tritium, contained in PD2F fuel detectors for use by Naval Ordnance Station,
Indian Head,Maryland in the detection of torpedo fuel concentrations. Philips
advises that the Company is licensed by the State of New York to possess the
PD2F detectors containing Nickel, but not tritium. In any event, Philips will
not possess the devices. Instead they will be delivered directly to {he Naval
Ordnance Station.

Philips Electronic Instruments, Inc. (David Haas) was advised by telephone that
the import license would not authorize possession.

This material in a sealed capsule is judged to be of minim21 hazard and does not
present a significant threat to public health and safety or to the environment
and is not considered inimical to the common defense or security. The staff
recommends issuance of license IB80021 to Philips Electronic Instruments, Inc.

Eb; Le
. Méal Moore, Sr. Licensing Officer

Export/Import and International Safeguards
Office of International Programs
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